IN RESPONSE, PLEASE
REFER TO: M960503B

May 15, 1996
MEMORANDUM TO: Barry A. Siegel, Chairman
Advisory Committee on Medical Uses of Isotopes
FROM: John C. Hoyle, Secretary /s/
SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - MEETING WITH ACMUI AND

DR. ROBERT ADLER ON RECOMMENDATIONS OF NAS
REPORT ON REVIEW OF MEDICAL USE PROGRAM, 2:00
P.M., FRIDAY, MAY 3, 1996, COMMISSIONERS'
CONFERENCE ROOM, ONE WHITE FLINT NORTH,
ROCKVILLE, MARYLAND (OPEN TO PUBLIC
ATTENDANCE)

The Commission was briefed by the Advisory Committee on Medical
Uses of Isotopes (ACMUI) and Dr. Robert Adler on the National
Academy of Sciences (NAS) report on the review of the medical use
program at the NRC. The Commission requested the ACMUI to
provide the specific reference to a database containing the

frequency of events relating to accelerator produced teletherapy

and cobalt 60 teletherapy and the comprehensive study conducted
by the School of Public Health at Harvard that looks at errors in
medicine.

There were no requirements identified for staff action.

cc: Chairman Jackson
Commissioner Rogers
Commissioner Dicus
EDO
OGC
OCA
OIG
Office Directors, Regions, ACRS, ACNW, ASLBP (via E-Mail)
PDR - Advance
DCS - P1-24



